CHARLESE.
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COMMITTEES:
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BANKING

PLEASE RESPOND TO THE FOLLOWING OFFICE:

FINANCE

Nnited States Senate

WASHINGTON, DC 20510
April 18, 2006

The Honorable Deborah P. Majoras
Chairwoman, Federal Trade Commission
600 Pennsylvania Ave, NW

Washington, DC 20580

Dear Chairman Majoras:

I'write to you today to ask the Federal Trade Commission to carefully monitor refining
capacity during the summer fuel blend switch to ensure oil companies return to full capacity
as quickly as possible. As oil prices and prices at the pump continue to rise, it is essential
that our consumers have access to our nation’s full production capacity and that oil
companies do not attempt to short the market in an attempt to increase their already huge

profit margins.

As you know, fuel costs have been rising steadily, and, as of April 17, 2006, are currently
averaging 278.3 cents per gallon. In the last three weeks alone, fuel costs rose a total of 28.5
cents per gallon. The price of a barrel of crude oil has been hovering at near-record levels,
and currently sits at just over $69 per barrel. Now, with the summer driving season on the
horizon, surging gas prices have become even more critical as Americans will be reaching
ever deeper into their pockets to fill up their cars to get to work, take their children to school

or visit their families.

One of the factors oil companies can directly control is their own refining capacity. Some of
that capacity is off-line at this point in time as the switch to summer blends for fuel is made.
In fact, during the week of March 31, 2006 to April 7, 2006, refiners were only using 85% of
their operable utilization, and finished motor gasoline production fell to 7.8 million barrels
per day. While a temporary drop capacity may be appropriate, the FTC should carefully
monitor oil companies to ensure they return to full capacity as quickly as possible. Full
utilization of refining capacity can help ensure consumer pay the lowest prices currently
possible. For example, between April and September 1998 the average operable utilization
rate was at 98.1% and fuel prices averaged 106.5 cents per gallon. Although other factors
also contribute to fuel prices, we must ensure oil companies are producing at their fullest

capability.

American consumers will need all the help they can get at the pump as we head into the
summer driving season. Iurge the FTC to rigorously monitor refining capacity to ensure the
industry is producing as the highest level possible and not manipulating the amount of
product flowing to the market. I look forward to working with you to ensure your reply.

Q Sincerely,
%les ; gc%l”‘”‘ﬂ

United States Senator

O Awsany: O Bivenamron: O Burrace: O Hupson Vauev: [ Lowe Istanp: [0 New York Crrv: [0 Rocuester: O svracuse: | Wasumneron:
120 G BRIEN BUILDING FEDERAL OFFICE BUNLDING 130 SOUTH ELviwoon P.O.Box A Two GREENWAY PLAZA 757 THIRD AVENUE  KENNETH B. KEATING BUILDING 100 SOUTH CLINTON 313 HART SENATE OFFICE BUILDING
Room 420 15 HENRY STREET #660 Reo Hoox, NY 12571 145 Pine LAWN RoaD SuITeE 1702 100 STATE STREET Room 841 WASHINGTON, DC 20510
ALaany, NY 12207 Room M103 BurraLo, NY 14202 (914) 285-9741 Room 300N New York, NY 10017 Room 3040 Syracuse, NY 13261 (202} 224-6542
(518} 4314070 BINGHAMTON, NY 13801 {716) 846-4111 (845) 758-9741 MELVILLE, NY 11747 (212) 486-4430 RocHesTeR, NY 14614 (315) 423-5471 TDD: {202} 224-0420
(607) 772-6792 (631) 753-0978 TDD: (212) 486-7661 {585} 263-5866

@ http://schumer.senate.gov




